
Rules Quiz 11 
Question 1  
A strong gust of wind causes a players ball to move on the putting green before she 
has had a chance to mark, lift and replace the ball. The player must replace her ball 
on the original spot. 

A - False 

B - True 

 
Question 2  
In stroke play, if a player, when starting a hole, plays from outside the teeing area, 
the player incurs a penalty of two strokes and the ball must be played as it lies. 

A - False 

B - True 

 
Question 3  
A caddie is always permitted to give their player advice. 

A - False 

B - True 

 
Question 4  
A player may repair natural wear of the hole on the putting green before putting. 

A - False 

B - True 

 
Question 5  
In stroke play, a player's ball comes to rest on a gravel surfaced road. He is entitled 
to relief from the road but decides to play the ball as it lies. He removes some gravel 
that might interfere with his stroke. What is the ruling? 

A - The player gets a penalty of two strokes. 

B - There is no penalty. 

C - The player gets a penalty of one stroke. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Question 6  
In stroke play, a player makes a stroke on the putting green when pressing his 
forearm tight to his body creating an anchor point against his body. What is the 
ruling? 

A - The player gets two penalty strokes and the ball must be replaced and the 
stroke replayed. 

B - The player gets one penalty stroke and the ball is played as it lies. 

C - The stroke counts and the player gets two penalty strokes and the ball is 
played as it lies. 

 
Question 7  
Wrong greens are part of the general area. 

A - True 

B - False 

 
Question 8  
A player's ball is found by another player 2 minutes and 50 seconds after she began 
searching for the ball. It takes the player 30 seconds to get to her ball and identify it 
as hers. As the ball was identified after the three minute search time had finished, 
the ball is considered lost. 

A - True 

B - False 

 
Question 9  
A player who damages his putter in anger after the first hole, may continue to use 
the putter without penalty for the rest of the round. 

A - True 

B - False 

 
Question 10  
A player plays her second shot, searches for her ball briefly and then announces 
she will go back and play a provisional ball. She drops and plays a second ball from 
where she played her previous stroke. The player then continues searching for her 
original ball and finds it within three minutes of when she first started searching for 
it. What is the ruling? 

A - The player must continue with the original ball. 

B - The player must continue with the provisional ball. 

C - The player may choose whether to continue with the original ball or the 
provisional ball. 

 



Question 11  
Advice includes any action that could influence a player in choosing a club, 
making a stroke or deciding how to play a hole or round. 

A - True 

B - False 

 
Question 12  
Wind and water are outside influences. 

A - True 

B - False 

 
Question 13  
A flagstick is a movable obstruction. 

A - True 

B - False 

 
Question 14  
In match play, a player, whose ball lies in a bunker, casually leans on his club in 
the bunker while waiting for his opponent to play. What is the ruling? 

A - There is no penalty. 

B - The player gets one penalty stroke. 

C - The player loses the hole. 

 
Question 15  
Any area of sand on the course, whether or not prepared, is considered to be a 
bunker. 

A - True 

B - False 

 
Question 16  
The line of play is part of the conditions affecting the stroke. 

A - True 

B - False 

 
Question 17  
When the edge of ground under repair is defined by a line on the ground, the line 
itself is in the ground under repair. 

A - True 

B - False 



Question 18  
In stroke play, a player’s ball lies in a penalty area. When taking back-on-the-line 
relief, she may choose to drop the ball in a bunker. 

A - True 

B - False 

 

 


